

SAC Meeting January 11, 2022-

Starting meeting at 3:07

Approving of December minutes---all approved

O'Connell Principal Report

Thank SAC for approving funds for Team TDE

Fifth Grade team planned today and they have plans in place for the remainder of the year

Just started iReady window for mid-year

Shows growth/Math first and then ELA

When all testing is complete there will be another round of data chats

Data Chats in each classroom-Different Admin for each grade level 3-5

K-2 will have teacher data chats

Mrs. Fuata is a district finalist for Teacher of the Year

Looking at trainings for summer

Asking for funds for:

- 1) PLC support workshop for all three admin members in Orlando
- 2) O'Connell and Ritchie going to see John Gordon speak (Power of Positivity)

Things are going well. Looking forward to SAC survey results.

Any questions?

Next item on agenda....going over SAC survey additions

Feedback or suggestions on SAC survey.

Motion by O'Connell to remove three additional questions and leave as last years district standard survey

O'Connell would like a separate item to send to parents about teachers for actual feedback

Motion to approve additional three questions and stick to 13 required questions

Monica suggests leaving additional questions in to compare data year to year

Change motion to strike last three questions from SAC survey and change to have them included on an Admin created survey to send out for applicable feedback that can then be shared with stakeholders

Second by Tutten

All in favor—None opposed

Survey will be published with 13 questions

Moving on to faculty and staff survey

Going over newly added questions

O'Connell motion to approve Staff Survey

Comments or seconds?

Motion to approve is Seconded

All in favor, none opposed

Last item

Funds Request

Request for \$5948 to send team of 4 to Orlando for conference for PLC
(Principal, 2 AP, ILC) Focus on standards, enrichments and interventions

Questions?

Costello Motion to approve

All in favor, none opposed

Principal and ILC

One day event with John Gordon-supports next year's theme

Jax Beach on March 21

\$1190

Tutten Motion to approve

All in favor, none opposed

Meeting ended at 3:36